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August 25, 1997

Docket No. 50-461 10CFRSO.73
10CFR21.21

Document ControlDesk
Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Subject: Clinton Power Station - Unit 1
| Licensee Event Repon No. 97 021-00

and 10CFR. Pan 21 Reoen No. 21-97-040

Dear Madam or Sir:

Enclosed is Licensee Event Report (LER) No. 97 021-00 and 10CFR, Pan 21
Repon No. 21-97-040: Control Circuit for Division 1 Emercency Diesel Generator
Feed Breaker Does Not Meet Design Basis Due to Design EtTor and Could Prevent
Power for Division 1 Safe Shutdown Ecuipment Durine a Main Control Room Fire with
Loss of Offsite Power. This repon is being submitted in accordance with the
requirements of 10CFR50.73 and 10CFR21.21.

Sincerely yours,
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NRC Clinton Licensing Project Managercc:

NRC Resident Office, V-690
Regional Administrnor, Region III, USNRC
G. C. Wright, Rerdon III, USNRC
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